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McCray, Tiara

From: Willis, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:33 PM

To: McCray, Tiara

Subject: Fwd: Payment of filing fee for abandonment of County Right of Way

FYI.  

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Gaul, Vickie" <Vickie.Gaul@montgomerycountymd.gov> 

Date: April 28, 2020 at 12:17:04 PM EDT 

To: "Willis, Eric" <Eric.Willis@montgomerycountymd.gov> 

Subject: FW:  Payment of filing fee for abandonment of County Right of Way 

  

Thanks very much for following up on this – trying to get this money wired to the County has been like pulling teeth.  I appreciate your efforts! 

  

Vickie L. Gaul 

Associate County Attorney 

101 Monroe Street, 3rd Floor 

Rockville, MD  20850 

Direct Dial:  240-777-6716 

Fax:  240-777-6706 

  

From: Wilson, Nakrista A. <Nakrista.Wilson@montgomerycountymd.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:12 PM 

To: Willis, Eric <Eric.Willis@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Shabani, Laleh <Laleh.Shabani@montgomerycountymd.gov> 

Cc: Funderburk, Kim C. <Kim.Funderburk@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Gaul, Vickie <Vickie.Gaul@montgomerycountymd.gov> 

Subject: RE: Payment of filing fee for abandonment of County Right of Way 

  

Hi Eric, 

  

The funds have been received and applied to the invoice. Please let us know if you need anything further. 

  

 
  

Thank you, 

Nakrista 
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